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Dear Six,

I have been advised to write to you with regards to a recent police”
enquiry into a number of deaths at the CGosport War Memorxrial Hospital in
Hampshire. My mother's death though was not one of those that the police
choose to investigate even though I have in my possession (phoipcopies of
vhich I have enclosed with this letter) letters from the police dating from
the 29th of M¥ay 200} which state that verious members of the police would
contact me very soon., No police officer ever did.

A meeting was held on Friday the 22nd February 2002 at the Kingston
Crescent Police Station in Porismouth. I endeavoured 4o find out why not only
was I never contacted but also why nmy mother®s case was one of those that
was not investigated especially when some of the cases that they did investigate
the patient was receiving pallative treatment.

With regards to my mother and a number of other cases that were not
investigated the parents or relative were only transferred to the Gosport
War Memorial Hospital for rehabilitation. When I asked a Detective Super-
intendent John James why he had not investigated my mothers case his reply
was that he decided not to and no further explanation was forthcoming inspite
of my efforts to obtain one. '

. To make this letter as short as possible, thereby not taking up too
much of your time I have numbered six letters in the order in which I received
them in reply to my own letters., Copies of these I can send to you if for any
reason you requiire them.

The last letter that I received from the police, the Deputy Chief
Constable of Hampshire, maybo of more interest in that without any further
investigations they are forwarding what documents they possess from the few
cases they looked into to, to the CPS. There is no point in doing so surely
mless further cases such as my mothers are investigated. )

Finally I have enclosed, lettered ABCD, documents that are the basis
of my complainik. I feel most sirongly that those cases whore a patient was
given oramorph and/ or diamorphine soon after being transferred (within less
than a day in some instances) to another hospital only for rehabilitation but
subsequently died should be investigated.

Thenking you foxr sparing the time fo:.read all this but I assure you
it is most appreciated.

Yours sincerely,

Code A













HAMPSHIRE Constabulary

CPS001042-0006

I will be writing to you again in the next few weeks to advise you of our intentions in relation

to further investigations.

Yours sincerely

Code A

J JAMES
Detective Superintendent

Website — www.hampshire.police.uk
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HAMPSHIRE Constabulary

These are all bodies that have a regulatory or investigatory responsibility who can initiate
further enquiries or act upon the reports as they deem appropriate.

I appreciate that you may be diséppointed to be informed that the police are not undertaking
further investigations. There are a range of reasons rather than one single reason that led me
to the decision I outlined.

I thought that you may want to have the opportunity to speak to me personally about the
decision. Iintend to invite other concerned parties to a meeting so that I can explain our
position.

I have arranged two alternative dates for you to attend Fratton Police Station.

Wednesday 20" February at 6pm
Friday 22" February at 6pm

Please contact: Code A lon the number on the letterhead to indicate if either of these
dates are convenient for you. If they are not we will make arrangements for another date.

I would urge you to make an arrangement to see me so that I can provide you with the fullest
possible information arising from our enquiries.

Yours.sincerelv

Code A

J JAMES
Detective Superintendent

(™ CRIMESTOPPERS
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Website — www.hampshire.police.uk
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Mr. Wilson 2 19™ August, 2002..

| will obviously keep you advised of any other developments but | would not anticipate at this stage
being in a position to do anything further until October. If | can be of any assistance in the interim,
then no doubt you will contact me. My suggestion would be that you use either myself or Chief
Superintendent Derek Stevens as a point of consultation.

_Yaurs sincerew.

Code A

1R, Readhead
Deputy Chief Constable













Mes. &4, Puensis

IHascan Hospitak  Reenos

CPS001042-0015

_ As required Prescriptions
. Date | Time |Dose|Given |Date|Time |Dose|Given]|Date | Time|Dose|Gi
% P sapnone [P Monsorg| G
Dose Route Freq.
/69/"5 /M e,
Signature/Dat"e 28 (>
DIRECTIONS @
Drug ) 6O VIS 65
Stmane PR NS IO
Dose Route Freq.
Signatﬂr%Date.z 2~
DIRECTIONS
"o o] (b
Dose Route . ;v( /' \\
1T Pf/( N\
Signatur 1q \dLK
DIRECTIONS
- A
DrL&W S %’/[0 Yoo 753 N
Dose Route Freq. |3!'° 2115 4‘5::./1 [
PO | By | 717
Signat ala 25010 K14
DIRECTIONS
ConfVTY sy M\
"o 8dcumot IO T VSYOlar ™ o LIS o |
Dose  |Route Freg. LK”Q Iy 1T WZO“ m ! (/\ S‘(\\ Mo | %
o N LN Sy e e e ST P e 7
Siﬁrﬁw 25(10[18 [3Y, o ve 20l ASSRINV OIS |7 | (6
Vo -
[DIRECTIONS s131/0 (23% | T p |oaw| o | P
P\ log2ol-Teo Hin |22*° ¥ | 8L
-[5rug
Dose Route Freq.
Signature/Date
DIRECTIONS
Drug
Dose Route Freq.
Signature/Date
DIRECTIONS







